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From: Paula 

Sent: fP6SI-r d& ba d Friday, August 31, 2007 1:48 PM 
To: Raquel Tully 73 6 SEP 0 42007 clip \(3(3*0QG 
Subject: RE: 

2. Concerning the $166 check from Marriott Hotel Services, Inc. I (TH020) deposit as you normally would and apply $66 (minimum 
$50 RAF, $1 2.50 penalty, and 3.50 interest) toward 2006 and $1 00 toward the 2007 minimum RAF. Please provide the Clerk's 
Office with proof of payment for documenting in Docket No. 070383-TC. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2007 1:31 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 

I think in error I deleted your response about the Company TJ771 .e resend this to me. on the break down of the $566.00. 

Thanks 

I also received a check from Marriott for $166.00, please let me know how you would like me to deposit this 


